From

Subject:

Date

To:

: Open Records open.records@jefferson.kyschools.us &

RE: Personnel Files, Investigations and Prior ORRs #19-Transportation
: October 4, 2023 at 4:47 PM

moderator@dearjcps.com

I apologize. Please see attached.

Pursuant to KRS 61.878(1)(a), which prohibits the disclosure of public records containing personal
information the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy, personal information such as home address and telephone number has been redacted from
these files.

Amanda Herzog
Assistant General Counsel
/ Contracts, Insurance & Data Sharing

— Jefferson County Public Schools
3332 Newburg Rd. Louisville, KY 40218

JCPS | phone: (502)-485-3584 1 Fax: (502) 313-2706

From: moderator@dearjcps.com <moderator@dearjcps.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Open Records <open.records @jefferson.kyschools.us>

Subject: RE: Personnel Files, Investigations and Prior ORRs #19-Transportation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please provide any grievances or investigations into Chris Perkins. The responsive results
appear to have only contained his personnel file.

Thank you,
Gay

From: Open Records <open.records @jefferson.kyschools.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:51 AM

To: moderator@dearjcps.com

Subject: RE: Personnel Files, Investigations and Prior ORRs #19-Transportation

Ms. Adelmann,
The records you requested regarding Chris Perkins are attached.

Pursuant to KRS 61.878(1)(a), which prohibits the disclosure of public records containing personal
information the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy, personal information such as employee ID, home address, social security number, drivers’
license number, date of birth, age, race, gender, personal phone number, personal email address,
educational transcripts, background check results, routine personnel evaluations, certified mail
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numbers, letters ot reterence, emergency contact intormation, and photographs has been redacted
from these files.

Amanda Herzog
Assistant General Counsel
/ Contracts, Insurance & Data Sharing

— - Jefferson County Public Schools
3332 Newburg Rd. Louisville, KY 40218

JCPS Phone: (502)-485-3584 | Fax: (502) 313-2706

From: moderator@dearjcps.com <moderator @dearjcps.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Open Records <open.records @jefferson.kyschools.us>

Subject: Personnel Files, Investigations and Prior ORRs #19-Transportation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please provide personnel files, write-ups, performance evaluations, grievances,
investigation reports, letters of reprimand, incident reports, transfers, suspensions,
settlement agreements, agreed orders, termination/resignation/demotion letters, and/or
CPS reports to the extent they exist, involving the following JCPS employees, at any time
during their employment.

Chris Perkins
Marcus Dobbs

Thank you,
Gay
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